
Meeting agendas and written materials supporting agenda items, if produced, can be received by the public for free in advance of the meeting 
by any of the following options: 

 A paper copy viewed at the District office, 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329 during business hours or mailed pursuant 
to a written request and payment of associated mailing fees 

 An electronic copy received by email. Note - a form requesting email delivery of agendas and/or meeting materials must be 
completed a minimum of one week in advance of the meeting 

 Viewed on the Board page of the District’s website 

 A limited number of copies of agenda materials will also be available at the meeting 
Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance: If you require special assistance to participate in Board Meetings, please contact the LDPCSD 
Board Secretary at (209) 852-2251 Ext. 2. Advance notification will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to insure 
accessibility 

 

  Lake Don Pedro Community Services District         DIRECTORS 
9751 Merced Falls Rd. La Grange, CA 95329                                                Dan Hankemeier, President 
(209) 852-2331 – www.ldpcsd.org                      Emery Ross, Vice President  
                        Dan Johnson 
            Russell Warren 
                  Mary Smith 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
9751 Merced Falls Road 

October 16, 2023 at 1:00 p.m. 
 

 Mission Statement: The Lake Don Pedro CSD is dedicated to providing our customers with ample  
quantities of high quality water meeting all standards, in a fiscally responsible manner. 

 

AGENDA 
1. CALL TO ORDER: Presiding Officer: Establish Quorum, Pledge of Allegiance: 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT: 
Any person may address the Board at this time on any matter within the jurisdiction of the Board that is NOT ON THE AGENDA A 
maximum of three minutes is allowed each person and a maximum of 20 minutes per topic. Any person wishing to address the 
Board on an item ON THE AGENDA will be given the opportunity at that time. Speakers are encouraged to consult District 
Management or Directors prior to agenda preparation regarding any District matters, as no action will be taken on non-agenda 
issues. 
 

         3. PRESENTATION ONLY:  
              a. Presiding Officer’s Report  
              b. General Manager’s Report: 
                   Grant / Study Updates 
         Current District Projects 
                   Operations Updates 
                    Administrative Updates 
 
          4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: The following items may all be approved in one motion or considered   
   separately as determined appropriate by the President  
 

  a. Read and file the Treasurer’s Report for the period ending September 30, 2023 including  
      summary of claims paid  
               b. Approval of the Minutes of the following meeting: 
  Regular Meeting of September 18, 2023  

 
5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS: 
    a. Discussion / Information regarding an Update on the Raw Water Intake Pump Station Project  
        and RCAC (Rural Community Assistance Corporation) Bridge Loan 
    b. Discussion / Information regarding an Update on the LDPCSD Water Filter Surveillance  
        and Anthracite replacement  
    c. Discussion / Action regarding Approval of Resolution 2023-xxx Approving AGM Dave Savidge 
        as LDPCSD Negotiator and signer of Agreement regarding the Verizon / Enramada Land  
        Lease Agreement  

   
 6. ADJOURNMENT: 

1



 

1 | P a g e  
 

`  

 
      
 

October 16, 2023 
 
Treatment Plant is functionally well and the water quality coming from the lake has been the best it has 
been all year. Demand is decreasing. We had an equipment failure that set us back a few days and now we 
are catching up on our leaks. Meet with crew at 6:30 a.m. on most days to review work scheduled and 
keep lines of communication open. I am also reviewing the budget daily and reviewing the invoices every 
Thursday before signing. I ask questions to make sure that we are making responsible decisions when 
purchasing operation and maintenance items. Currently in discussion with Brennang Chemicals to file 
tax, exempt from state sales tax when purchasing sodium hypochloride. 
   
 
 
In addition to finding me in my office, I can reached at the following: 

 District phone – (209) 852-2331 Ext 1 
 E-mail - dave@ldpcsd.org 

	
 
 
Grant/Study Updates 
 
DWR RAW WATER INTAKE PUMP STATION PROJECT- Status of Project–Upcoming Item 
 
USDA LOAN / RAW WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT‐ Introduced myself to Sara Brookes who is 
the project manager. This is not a fully funded project. I will research more but I think I should find 
additional funding source or combine with this one. 
 
DWSRF SURFACE WATER RELIABILIT AND WATER TREATMENTPLANT 
MODERNIZATION PROJECT – Sent Resolution that was approved by Board of Directors that 
gives Assistant General Manager authorization to sign a Funding agreement. The funding amount 
is $500,000. Waiting for updated agreement from DWRSF. We are expecting $36,000 
reimbursement that former GM had submitted. This will be 45 to 60 days after agreement is signed 
for funding. 
 
 
Current District Projects 
 

 VERIZON WIRELESS CELL TOWER RIGHT OF WAY –Status of Project – 
Upcoming Item 

 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

2



 

 2

Operations 
 
Went out on meter reads to witness the process. Handheld radios for reading have NO technical 
support. If fails, then meters must be read manually. 
 
Randy & Jose reviewing and creating maintenance and inspection sheets for tank site visits. 
 
Westside Water ሺTreatment Plant Operatorsሻ came out at no cost to review the treatment plant 
operations and commented that the operations crew kept the plant very clean compared to most 
facilities that he sees. Also stated that the flocculation process was very good and gave the operations 
a thumbs up.   
 
In addition to monthly SDMR safety meetings, we have almost completed a calendar for safety videos 
that will help educate our employees on being safe at the work site. Work site inspections for safety 
will start in a couple of weeks. 
 
Large Meter Replacement Program – There are approximately 10 meters that we will be replacing 
throughout the winter. 
 
12 leaks in September and 6 have been fixed. Crew working on them everyday 
 
11 Meter Read Requests 
 
5 Meter Tests 
 
1 High/Low Pressure 
 
 
 
Administrative 
 

  SAFETY MEETINGS MONTHLY 
 

 WEEKLY STAFF MEETINGS – ONGOING 
 

 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
________________________ 
Dave Savidge, Assistant General Manager 

3



 

    
 

 

 

To: Board of Directors 
From: Dave Savidge  
Date: Oct 16th, 2023 
Subject: Reservoir Level Update               
     

Description – Reservoir Level  
 
August 27, 2023                 Sept 27, 2023 
834.17’ Above Sea Level                                          824.24’ Above Sea Level 
829,953 Acre Feet Water Storage                             751,145 Acre Feet Water Storage 
     
 
78,808 Acre Feet decrease in Water Storage 
 
Or 
 
25,679,699,644 gallons decrease 
 

 
 

 
 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District

STAFF REPORT 

4



 

Nb 

 
 

 

 

To:        Board of Directors 

From:   Dave Savidge  

Date:     Oct 16th, 2023 

Subject: Monthly Water Loss Report   

 
 
Date: September 
 
 
Water Sold:                   18,010 (ccf) = 41.35 Acre Feet 
 
Water Used at Plant:     4,783 (ccf) = 10.97 Acre Feet 
 
 
 
Pumped From Lake:      20706 (ccf) = 47.53Acre Feet 
 
Pumped From Wells:      3310 (ccf) = 7.60 Acre Feet  
 
Total Water Pumped:     24016 (ccf) = 55.13 Acre Feet 
 
 
Total Water Loss =          3184.231 (ccf)      7.21 Acre Feet = 13.08% 
 
Water loss includes water in the infrastructure such as tanks, distribution pipelines 
and water leaks. Had 9 water leaks which contributed to this water loss. 
 
 

     

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District

STAFF REPORT 

5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



 

 
  Lake Don Pedro Community Services District         DIRECTORS 
9751 Merced Falls Rd. La Grange, CA 95329                                                Dan Hankemeier, President 
(209) 852-2331 – www.ldpcsd.org                      Emery Ross, Vice President  
                        Dan Johnson 
            Russell Warren 
                  Mary Smith 

Regular Meeting Minutes of the Board of Directors 
9751 Merced Falls Road 

September 18, 2023 at 1:00 p.m.  
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER: Presiding Officer: Establish Quorum, Pledge of Allegiance: 

The Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District held a regular 

meeting at 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329 

President Hankemeier called the meeting to order at 1:01 p.m. 

Directors present: Hankemeier, Ross, Warren, and Smith 

Directors absent: Johnson 

Also present: GM D. Savidge 

Also present: Board Secretary: S. Marchesiello 

 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT: 
     The Board of Directors received no public comments 
 

         3. PRESENTATION ONLY:  
              a. Presiding Officer’s Report  
    President Hankemeier presented a verbal report commenting the increase they   
    have done is not covering the District’s costs. He wanted to make a note that the      
  PG&E is costing $28,000 and the chemical cost is $17,000. 
 
              b. General Manager’s Report: 
                   Grant / Study Updates 
         Current District Projects 
                   Operations Updates 
                    Administrative Updates 
        Presented by GM D. Savidge 
 
          4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: The following items may all be approved in one motion or considered   
   separately as determined appropriate by the President  
 

  a. Read and file the Treasurer’s Report for the period ending August 30, 2023 including  
      summary of claims paid  
              b. Approval of the Minutes of the following meetings: 
  Special Meeting of August 18, 2023  
  Regular Meeting of August 21, 2023  
  Special Meeting of August 22, 2023 
  Special Meeting of September 1, 2023 
 
   Motion: To approve the consent calendar with corrections 
   Votes: Carried 4-0 
   First: Ross  Second: Warren  
                Ayes: Ross, Warren, Smith, and Hankemeier 
                Absent: Johnson 
 
 
 

13



 

 
 
5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS: 
    a. Discussion / Approval regarding the Verizon Wireless Cell Tower Right of Way Agreement 

 
         Motion: To approve AGM Dave Savidge as the signer of the Verizon Cell Tower Right of 

 Way Agreement  
  Votes: Carried 4-0 
      First: Warren  Second: Ross 
        Ayes: Warren, Ross, Smith, and Hankemeier 

       Absent: Johnson 
 
    b. Discussion / Information only regarding an Update on the DWR Intake Upgrade Invoices and 
 Grant Reimbursements  
 Information Only – No Action Taken 
 
    c. Discussion / Approval regarding the Revision of Resolution 2019-03 updating the Authorized   
 General Manager to Assistant General Manager 
 

  Motion: To approve the revision of resolution 2019-03 updating the authorized general 
 Manager to Assistant General Manager 

   Votes: Carried 4-0 
       First: Ross  Second: Warren 
       Ayes: Ross, Warren, Smith, and Hankemeier 

      Absent: Johnson 
 
    d. Discussion / Information only regarding the LDPCSD Water Filter Surveillance and Anthracite 
 replacement 

          Information Only – No Action Taken 
 
  e. Discussion / Approval regarding Assistant GM D. Savidge to serve as District Treasurer  

 
 Motion: To approve the resolution approving Assistant General Manager D. Savidge to 
 serve as District Treasurer  

       Votes: Carried 4-0 
         First: Ross  Second: Warren 
         Ayes: Ross, Warren, Smith, and Hankemeier 

        Absent: Johnson 
   
  f. Discussion / Approval of a Resolution to update the Bank Signature Cards removing previous    
      GM Patrick McGowan and adding Assistant GM Dave Savidge 
 

         Motion: To approve the resolution to update the Bank Signature Cards removing   
      previous GM Patrick McGowan and adding Assistant General Manager Dave Savidge 

     Votes: Carried 4-0 
        First: Warren  Second: Ross 
       Ayes: Warren, Ross, Smith, and Hankemeier 
            Absent: Johnson 

   
   
 6. ADJOURNMENT:  1:51 p.m. 
 
     Respectfully submitted by, 
     S. Marchesiello 
      Board Secretary 

14



 

 
 

 

 

To: Board of Directors 

From: Dave Savidge  

Date: October 16th, 2023 

 

Subject: Update on Raw Water Intake Pump Station Project and RCAC (Rural Community 

Assistance Corporation) Bridge Loan 

Description –  

  Mountain Cascade Design Build Team has been selected but not awarded, most qualified to 
provide Design-Build services for the Project.. The funding agreement from the 
Department of Water Resources’ Small Community Drought Relief Program for this 
project is $3,665,962. Black Water Consulting Engineers reviewed the bid with                             
cost increases and have asked DWR for an increase of $4,100,000. Project cost increase due 
to inflation on parts and materials and high water levels at Lake McClure. Total project 
cost $7,765,962 at this time. DWR is requesting additional information and then 
Blackwater, LDPCSD and DWR will get together to discuss the additional funding and the 
potential to reimburse a loan (RCAC Bridge Loan), including fees and interest to LDPCSD 
that will be needed to pay invoices to Mountain Cascade and Black Water Consulting 
Engineers. 

 Upon successful negotiation and agreement of a final fixed design-build project cost and 
approval of project funding from DWR, a contract agreement will be presented to the   
Board of Directors for approval by Black Water Consultant Engineers. 

 

 

 

Recommendation: Information only, no recommendation at this time 

     
. 

  
 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District

STAFF REPORT 

15



 

 
 

 

 

To:      Board of Directors 

From: Dave Savidge 

Date:   October 16th, 2023 

 

Subject: LDPCSD Water Filter Surveillance and Anthracite Replacement 

 

Description –  

 Filter Media was approved in the amount of $90,000. The lowest bid is $112,510.00. The 
district at this time does not have the funds to move forward. We have encountered some 
large sum invoices recently which has made it difficult to replace the media. 

 

 Staff has asked West Side Water for a quote for media replacement which came in at 
approximately $101,000.00.  

 

 Operations Staff meets daily with myself to discuss the water quality and any issues with the 
plant. Operations Lead Randy Gilgo and operations staff at this time, agree that everything 
is working adequately and now that demand for water is decreasing that he they do not 
anticipate any issues with the water filters. But of course, we will be communicating on a 
daily basis in case we notice a change. 

 

 Once we have determined that the media is totally exhausted, we will at that point ask the 
Board of Directors to approve the purchase in an amount the exceeds the $90,000 that was 
approved several month ago.  

 

 

 

 

Recommendation: Information only, no recommendation at this time 

     
. 

  
 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District

STAFF REPORT 

16



 

 
 

 

 

To:          Board of Directors 

From:     Dave Savidge  

Date:       October 16, 2023 

Subject:  Verizon Enramada Land Lease 

 

Description – Former General Manager was authorized to negotiate a lease that gives the right to Verizon 

to install, maintain, replace, add and operate communications equipment upon a portion of real property 

that is owned by LDPCSD at Enramada Drive and Cadena Way, La Grange, Ca. 

Since the departure of the former General Manager and his authorization to negotiate a lease. I am asking 

that I be approved for further negotiations and the ability to sign the final lease agreement. The final lease 

agreement is at the LDPCSD attorney’s office for final review. 

 

Recommendation: Approve the resolution 2023-xxx approving IGM Dave Savidge as LDPCSD 

Negotiator and signer of the Verizon / Enramada Land Lease Agreement 

 

 

Lake Don Pedro Community 

STAFF REPORT 

17



RESOLUTION 2023-xxx 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OFTHE 

LAKE DON PEDRO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
A P P R O V I N G  I N T E R U I M  A G M  D A V E  S A V I D G E  A S  

L D P C S D  N E G O T I A T O R  A N D  S I G N E R  O F  
A G R E E M E N T  R E G A R D I N G  T H E  V E R I Z O N  /  

E N R A M A D A  L A N D  L E A S E  A G R E E M E N T  
 
WHEREAS, the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District (herein referred to as District) is a local government agency 
formed and operating in accordance with Section §61000 et seq. of the California Government Code; and 

 

 WHEREAS, Verizon Wireless representative contacted LDPCSD inquiring about a potential land lease opportunity at our 

existing Enramada water storage facility; and  
 

     WHEREAS, an area at the facility currently is leased by AT&T, for their existing cellphone tower; and  
 

 WHEREAS, Verizon Wireless has contacted AT&T in regards to leasing space on their existing tower; and  

  WHEREAS, Verizon Wireless is requesting to lease a 15’ x 20’ area of land at the Enramada site from Lake Don Pedro 

Community Services District; and  

WHEREAS, supplemental income of any amount would be greatly utilized in upgrading our aging water system; and 

WHEREAS, I am requesting that the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District Board of Directors approve AGM Dave 

Savidge as negotiator and signer of agreement on the potential land lease proposal at our Enramada water storage facility 

location.    
  
  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THELAKE DON PEDRO 
COMMUNITYSERVICES DISTRICT SHALL APPROVE AGM DAVE SAVIDGE AS LDPCSD NEGOTIATOR AND 
SIGNER OF AGREEEMENT REGARDING THE POTENTIAL VERIZON / ENRAMADA LAND LEASE 
AGREEMENT.     

 

WHEREFORE, this Resolution is passed and adopted by the Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro Community 

Services District on October16, 2023 by the following vote: 

 
AYES: ( ) 
NOES:     ( ) 
ABSENT:  ( )  
ABSTAIN:   ( ) 

 
        ____________________________ 

 

      Dan Hankemeier, President, Board of Directors 
 

ATTEST: 
 

 

Syndie Marchesiello, Secretary 
CERTIFICATE OF 
SECRETARY (STATE OF 
CALIFORNIA) (COUNTY OF 

MARIPOSA) 
 

I, Syndie Marchesiello, the duly appointed and Secretary of the Board of Directors of the Lake Don 
Pedro Community Services District, do hereby declare that the foregoing Resolution was duly passed 
and adopted at a Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro Community 
Services District duly called and held at the District office at 9751 Merced Falls Road, La Grange, CA 
95239, on October 16th, 2023. 

18




